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Kreye, Joseph

From: Peterson, llsa

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 12:14 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Pagel, Matt

Subject: Amendment to AB690
Joe-

Looks like the Department would like a change to the change. Sorry! The amendment is
good except they would like line 3 “entity certified or” to be “facility certified or”.

I will not be sending over the attached LRBa1553/1 so if you could just draft a whole new
amendment | would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you so much!
lisa

From: Collins, Kimmie L - DCF [mailto:Kimmie.Collins@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:00 AM

To: Peterson, Ilsa; Barth, Linda S - DOR

Cc: Hines, Janel M - DCF

Subject: RE: LRB 09a1553 Topic: Sales and use tax exemption for food sold by entities certified
or licensed under ch. 48

Hello,

DCF would prefer if the word "entity" could be changed to "facility." The word entity is too
broad and will include entities such as adoption placement agencies and other groups that are
not intended to be covered. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks

Kimmie Collins

Legislative Liaison

Department of Children and Families
201 East Washington Ave., G220
Madison, WI 53708
608-266-8692-phone
608-219-1048-cell phone

kimmie.collins(@wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin “/570/ /

2009 -~ 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB«1553/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 690
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: delete the material beginning with “child” and ending with

“facility” on line 3 and substitute

(END)



